HOLCOMB OIL AND GAS

I P. Q. Box 2058 e Phone:(505) 326-0550 e« Farmington, New Mexico 87499
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r. Earnie Busch

il Conservation L:-lsion
000 Ric Brazos Road
ztec, New Mexioo 87410

RE: Change of ¥ocl Deszignat.on
Marcus A-4
NE/4 Sec. 18-T23N-R6W
Ric Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Earnie

This letzer is to request a revision in the pool designation of
the referenced wel: from the Lybrook Gallup to the Counselors
Gailup Pcol. As you wili notice on the attached map, the

referenced locarion is within 2500° of the Marcus A-3 which is
designated as a Counselors Galiup Pool well. Additionally, there
are no other we:ls in Secticn 13 at this time.

Your prompt hamn:iiing of this matter would be greatly appresciated
43 we pian  tss spud on or belore June 20, 1989 and plan on
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communitizing tae E/2NE/4.
Thank you for yaur cooperation.
'ncexe 7,
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